
RFP 2017-0051 Audit of Medical Plan Claims Administrators 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. On page 4 of your RFP you indicate you have two claim administrators – Aetna and Highmark.  
Can you please provide the number of members for each of the following: 

 
a. Number of active Aetna employees 

Answer: approximately 1K 

b. Number of retired Aetna employees 

Answer: approximately 200 

c. Number of active Highmark employees 

Answer: approximately 1.5K 

d. Number of retired Highmark employees 

Answer: approximately 400 

2. Your RFP indicates the services you are requesting are for a medical claims audit.  On page 7, 
Section 4.1.2 Services, letter O however, you state, “Included services must also cover these 
Targeted Claims – all stop-loss claims, cancer, mental health and musculoskeletal claims, claims 
in excess of $100k, prescription rebates >$100k.”   
 

a. Are you expecting an audit of your pharmacy claims?  

Answer: Yes. 

b. If so, are these audit services to be included as part of your $60k budget?  

Answer: Yes. 

c. Who is your contracted PBM? 

Answer: None.  Pharmacy claims covered by medical plan. 

3. On page 4, last sentence of the last paragraph reads “UPMC claims apply on only and after 
1/1/2017.  Can you please confirm that this stands for the University of Pittsburg Medical 
Center? 

Answer: Yes. 

4. When did the city of Pittsburgh begin self-funding their medical benefits? 

Answer: 1/1/2016 

 



5. What is the effective date of the ASO agreement with Highmark BCBS? 

Answer: 1/1/2016 

6. What is the effective date of the ASO agreement with Aetna? 

Answer: 1/1/2016 

7. Has the City completed Medical Claims Audits in the past? 

Answer: No. 

a. If so, when were the last two audits completed? 

Answer: NA 

b. If so, what firm completed the previous audit(s) 

Answer: NA 

8. Who is the Benefit Consulting firm or Brokerage, consulting on the Aetna and Highmark Medical 
Plans? 

Answer: NA 

9. What is the reason for the city is completing the audit? 

Answer: Since this is the first year of self-insurance, the City wants to have confidence in 
their medical and pharmacy claims administrators and solve any systemic concerns. 

10. Who (individual or vendor) maintains eligibility and enrollment data for the City of Pittsburgh?  

Answer: The City. 

11. On page 4 of your RFP, you indicate you have two claim administrators – Aetna and Highmark 
and that each plan has both active and retired members.  Can you please indicate if you are 
looking for one report per administrator combining results for both active AND retired 
employees?  

Answer: Yes. 

12. How many claims are in excess of $100,000 or meet the other criteria outlined in Section 4.1.2E 
of RFP 2017-0051 (stop-loss, cancer, mental health, musculoskeletal, prescription rebates > 
$100,000)? 

Answer: Not available at this time. 

13. Is it expected that all files and information will be provided to us in electronic format in order to 
minimize travel costs? 

Answer: To be discussed after selection. 

14. Do the detailed claims testing procedures need to be physically performed at Highmark and 
Aetna? If so, where is the physical location of the claims testing? 



Answer: This item is open to discussion. 

        15. Is this RFP for both medical and pharmacy claims. 

Answer: Yes, this RFP is for a contract for both medical and pharmacy claims. 

15. Could you please send us the respective ASO agreements with Highmark and Aetna for us to 
review prior to writing our proposal?  The stop loss agreements would also be good to have 
beforehand. 

      Answer: Not available at this time. 

16. Could you please send us the corresponding SPDs now as well? 

     Answer: Not available at this time. 

17. Are you in possession of the claims data at this time?  If not, when will you be requesting it? 

     Answer: City owns the claims data. 

18. Please provide a list of the systems that maintain eligibility related and employee indicative data 
including benefits administration systems for the active, terminated and retiree populations. 

     Answer: Systems for each claims administrator has this data.  

19. Has a medical claims audit ever been performed?  If so, when and could you please share the 
results. 

Answer: As this is the first year of self-funding, the City wants to evaluate the claims 
administration and discover any items to be improved upon. 

20. Would management be interested in a real-time governance solution to identify on-going 
suspects? 

     Answer: Not at this time. 

21. In Section 4.1.1.K, the RFP states that the audit plan must be based on a fixed-fee 
comprehensive audit aimed at continuous quality improvement cycle over time. Can you please 
provide clarification on this? Specifically, are you looking for a continued “consulting-type” 
arrangement after the audit is completed or are you just looking for recommendations as part of 
the final audit report? 
 

           Answer: the City is looking for recommendations as part of the final audit report. 
 
22. How many total claims were there during the period to be audited? 

    Answer: Unknown at this time. 

23. What was the approximate dollar amount of claims during the period to be audited? 

    Answer: $40M. 


